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Drennan, David

RE: Business rates
To  EADepala, Ramesh

@ You replied to this message on 08/06/2018 09:40.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Hi Ramesh,
| have checked our records in respect of the above property in question.
At no point have we been advised that the property is now in use as a retail business.

Looking back at the business rates account there was contact on a regular basis from a Mr Martin Cramer chasing up the assessment being taken out of the rating list whilst some structural work was in
progress.

A rating inspector last inspected the property on 20/07/17 and found it to have renovation works ongoing with hoarding up around the site. We have had no further information since then.

btinternet.com

Mr Cramer is the director of the company liable (BRYANSTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED), his contact details are 07770 914 784 & martin.cramer

| have requested a rating inspector carry out a further inspection to clarify the situation.
Regards,

David Drennan
Business Rates Property Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 4525
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